From: Laura Silber

To: Chilmark Town Admin Tim Carroll

Cc: Chilmark exec assistant admin/ Dilly DeBlase; Chilmark Admin Alison Kisselgof
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Mass Housing Partnership Presentation - Select Board agenda item
Date: Thursday, August 17, 2023 6:13:49 PM

Attachments: Complete Neighborhoods Partnership MHAC 3-24-22.pdf

WT MVC Complete Neighborhood.pdf

Hi Tim — to answer your questions :
1) Yes, I will be there on the 22nd.

2) This is an affordable/community housing technical support program. It is not a
transportation grant.

Many of the applicants/recipients are MBTA communities, so the concept of housing near
“mobility hubs” is an integrated part of the program. However, this obviously has a very
different application in rural areas.

Franklin County, which includes the very rural towns of Orange and Erving along with the
more populated town of Greenfield, was a recipient of a grant award in the last round. They
are clearly not MBTA communities.
The needs of the more rural towns regarding year-round housing and mobility for residents
will necessarily look different than in Greenfield, but people travel between the small towns
and Greenfield for all their services so it helps to look at that as part of the needs of a small
town.

And all of this, of course, will look very different in Franklin County than in would in metro
Boston.

I would like to hear more on this rural application specifically from MHP, but we need a
presentation from them in order to get locally-specific information.

3) Things the town can request under the program — basically anything relating to ensuring
community housing and sustainable mobility. For Chilmark , this could include:

Zoning analysis as it relates to year-round housing, including bylaw review and model bylaws
(could include ADUs, family subdivisions, covenant lots, etc, with efficacy of bylaws specific
to rural communities)

Implementation of zoning goals, via programs and incentives

Municipal Employee workforce housing — planning and assistance with pursuing state
mechanisms to allow towns tools to create/preserve opportunities to ensure their infrastructure
workers remain housed in the community

Planning/implementation for a new Comfort Station in Menemsha, which is at a transit hub
(the beach/harbor bus-stop)

Visioning and Master Plan

Other implantation

4) Frankly, I think the increasingly severe municipal employee workforce issue in and of itself
is a reason to listen to a presentation — any assistance we can get from the state moving
mechanisms forward would be incredibly helpful, this is not an easy policy lift for me and
partnering with MHP will help Chilmark elevate it’s goals in this area to the state. And if you
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Moving affordable housing forward






Who we are

MHP works with communities to create
Innovative policy and financing solutions
that provide affordable homes and better
lives for the people of Massachusetts.

www.mhp.net ﬂ
@mhphousing .4





January 2021: An Act Enabling Partnerships for Growth

Authorization of $50 million over 5 years for “financial
assistance in the form of grants or loans to accelerate and

support the creation of low-income and moderate-income
housing in close proximity to transit nodes.”

Background )
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Housing

A systems approach for
cumulative results

A “complete neighborhood” is one
where access to housing, jobs,
education, essential needs, services, and
amenities are all organized around

the human scale.

By putting opportunities and services
near mobility hubs, complete
neighborhoods can tackle our biggest
challenges simultaneously.






A systems approach for
cumulative results

In Complete Neighborhoods, economic
opportunities are within reach via transit,
bicycle, or pedestrian networks. Living in
these neighborhoods reduces car
dependency and minimizes our impact
on climate.

Building these neighborhoods is a
strategy to advance equity by removing
transportation barriers to economic
opportunity.

Complete Neighborhoods Initiative g





MHP's Complete Neighborhoods Initiative
supports the Baker Administration and state
legislature's efforts to build more multifamily
housing near transit, jobs and services. Funding for
the Initiative is dedicated to three activities:

. MBTA Communities Zoning Compliance

Technical Assistance: ("3A TA"): Will provide
training, online resources and technical
assistance to help MBTA communities adopt
multifamily zoning as now required by state law.

. Complete Neighborhoods Partnership:

Provides expertise in planning, community
engagement, and predevelopment activities
within targeted districts to build local capacity
and readiness for investment.

. Capital Investment: Provides subsidies to

affordable housing developments that
contribute to the goals set forth in the Complete
Neighborhoods Initiative.
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Stronger Regions

A Commonwealth where

opportunities and investments

are decentralized from our
current hub-and-spoke
system.

Where networks of
neighborhoods are
connected by high quality
mobility infrastructure.

Planning and implementation
of public transit, pedestrian,
and bicycle networks are
prioritized over automobile
infrastructure.

Program Vision






* Increase economic opportunity for disadvantaged
populations

* Create inclusive neighborhoods

» Create dense, compact, connected neighborhoods

* Reduce auto-dependency






The Complete Neighborhoods Partnership works with communities to identify and

implement strategies to accelerate public and private investments in affordable housing
near transit and mobility hubs.

Community Inclusive & Readiness for
capacity building equitable growth investment

Community
Engagement

Implementation

* District and master e Community e Site due diligence * Pro forma analysis
planning visioning ® RFP assistance » Market analysis

. Land use and. ® Training e Architectural test * Cost estimates
zoning analysis e Public meeting fits (private)

* Policy support ® Feasibility studies

development
* Design guidelines
development

e Place activation

What is your recipe for success? fipn





« All MA municipalities « Community or Neighborhood-

« Community Development based non-profit housing
Corporations organizations
» Local Housing Authorities « Other non-profit organizations
« Community Action Agencies and for-profit entities
e One designated Complete e Multiple designated Complete
Neighborhood Neighborhoods
e Existing or planned mobility hubs e One community serves as regional
® Neighborhood density to support center
future transit * Existing or planned mobility hubs in

all communities

® Must document local support in all
communities

Who can apply? =4
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* Recruit and convene diverse representation of
local stakeholders for Partnerships

* Develop and commit to a 30-month work plan

* Meet regularly on a monthly basis

* Meet quarterly with cohort Partnerships






Applications Informational Applications Partnership
open webinar closed announcement

Application Mar 1 Apr 15 May
Schedule 2022 2022 2022
Partnerships Work Partnerships Cohort Partnerships
orientation planning meetings meetings close out
Partnerships W
eek Week Month
— M thl I I
Schedule 1-3 4-6 ontnly Quarterly 30






Apply for Complete Neighborhoods Partnership at
https://bit.ly/CNPApplication

Sign up for news and announcements at
https://bit.ly/CNInews

Learn more about Complete Neighborhoods Initiative at
https://www.mhp.net/community/complete-neighborhoods-initiative

Questions?

Christine Madore
Senior Development Manager

cmadore@mhp.net
857-317-8538

Program Contact

|
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https://bit.ly/CNInews

https://www.mhp.net/community/complete-neighborhoods-initiative




Town of West Tisbury

BOARD OF SELECTMEN
West Tisbury, Massachusetts 02575

July 28, 2023

Laura Silber

Housing Planner

PO Box 1447

Oak Bluffs, MA 02557

Re: Complete Neighborhoods Initiative

Dear Ms. Silber,

The Select Board of West Tisbury are very interested in hearing more about Mass Housing
Partnership’s “Complete Neighborhoods Initiative”. We would like the MVC to set up a virtual
presentation on this subject to allow us to hear mote about the program and how it will benefit the
town’s goals for the creation of attainable housing.

Please let us know when the presentation has been scheduled.

Thm}k you,

fennifer Rayd
Town Administrator






can somehow get a new comfort station out of the deal (that maybe includes a pretty awning
over the bus stop so people don’t get soaked waiting for the bus in the rain?) even better.

West Tisbury’s request letter is below:

Etc.

Laura Silber

Martha’s Vineyard Commission
Island Housing Planner

33 New York Avenue / PO Box 1447
Oak Bluffs, MA, 02557-1447

Direct: (508) 338-2405

Cell: (508) 274-2450

silber@mvcommission.org

On Aug 17, 2023, at 1:04 PM, Tim Carroll
<townadministrator@chilmarkma.gov> wrote:

Laura

The Select Board had the proposal on their agenda at their last meeting August 1. It
was discussed. The board members had it for a week, but didn’t feel ready to vote on it
at the August 1 meeting. They tabled it to August 22 at 5:00 PM. Will you be present
to answer questions?

The language talks about it being a transportation grant. | have observed that the
Chilmark boards and voters have rejected most transportation ideas from the state for
the last 15 years. Could you please highlight the actual uses Chilmark hopes to see
from this grant by Friday at 3:00 PM so | can include them in the agenda packet
tomorrow at 3 PM?

Tim

Tim Carroll

Town Administrator
Town of Chilmark
508-645-2101 0 508-627-0034 M 508-645-2110 F

Pursuant to the Open Meeting Law, please refrain from REPLY ALL if it might be construed as deliberation between a
quorum of any public body.


mailto:silber@mvcommission.org

From: Alison Kisselgof <akisselgof@chilmarkma.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2023 10:40 AM

To: Tim Carroll <townadministrator@chilmarkma.gov>

Cc: Dilly Deblase <asstexecsec@chilmarkma.gov>

Subject: Mass Housing Partnership Presentation - Select Board agenda item

Hi—

In a Housing Committee meeting this morning, Laura Silber mentioned the Complete
Neighborhoods presentation by the Mass Housing Partnership which is scheduled to

take place on August 29t at 6:30pm. She wanted to make sure the topic was on the
agenda for next week’s Select Board meeting since the meeting is the following week
and she hopes that a Select Board member can attend. Laura mentioned that it was a
on previous agenda but was not discussed.

Unfortunately there wasn’t a quorum at this morning’s meeting to vote on sending a
memo to the Select Board to ask for the topic to be included on the agenda. Can this
topic still be put on the agenda?

Please let me know.
TY!

Alison

Alison Kisselgof
Board Administrator, Town of Chilmark
(508) 645-2114 Office | (508) 560-4089 Mobile | (508) 645-2110 Fax

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This message may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review,
use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. If you are the
intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications through this medium, please so
advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail or at 508.693.3453 and delete this message and
its attachments, if any.
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